From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 8:45 PM

To: Sarah Gallagher

Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Susan Boring
Subject: ROC on LTO Clear Creek effects analysis

Sarah,

See attached for my track changes (also saved in the CVP ROCON drive. I tried to move the earlier version into
the Archive folder but can't) seem to. Please take a look at the critical habitat section first, and maybe the end of
the effects to the species. There are a bunch of placeholder bullets, thoughts, etc., that need to be completed.

Let me/us know if you need help with any aspect of the analysis/my comments, and we'll see what we can do.

I added "Clear Creek" to the file name, and think that we should do that, in general. I know that Clear Creek is
part of the Trinity River Division, but Reclamation said the are not consulting on the Trinity, so it's a bit

confusing when we're looking for Clear Creek documents within our own files.

ASAP is the name of the game, as to the extent that the revisions may influence the 1&S sections, they need to
be addressed ASAP.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms
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